


CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name	 Nurul Ulfa
D.O.B	 06 April 1994
Address	 Beurawe, Aceh, Indonesia
Contact	 +62 822 73586492
Email	 ulfaazhar@gmail.com

EDUCATION

University	Universitas Syiah Kuala, Indonesia
High School	SMA T Nyak Arif Fatih Bilingual School

EXPERIENCE

U.S Goes to Children
Feb 2015 - present

Co-Founder

My responsibilities are recruiting English tutors, interviewing the tutors, making syllabus, designing teaching materials, and coordinating the tutors in teaching process.

UPT Bahasa
Univ. Syiah Kuala
April 2015 - 2018

TOEFL Tutor

My responsibilities are teaching TOEFL for the students of Universitas Syiah Kuala, making TOEFL pretest and posttest, and preparing them to get 470 TOEFL score.

Teacher Riris Course
April 2018 - Dec
2019

Teacher Staff

My responsibilities are teaching English for kids, designing lesson plan, giving examination, and delivering the kids' report. Moreover, I have to prepare them to able to speak English before going to Elementary level.

SDIT Al Azhar Cairo
April 2019 - 2020

Teacher Staff

My responsibilities are teaching English for the 5th grade students, preparing lesson plan, making questions, giving weekly and monthly quiz, giving examination, and delivering the reports.

Sukma Bangsa
Pidie
July 2020 - 2022

TOEFL Tutor

My responsibilities are teaching English for the 1st grade 6th grade students, preparing lesson plan, making questions, giving weekly and monthly quiz, giving examination, and delivering the reports.

PROFILE





 Nurul Ulfa Azhar
 @yildisa
 @nurululfaz


Hello! I am Ulfa, a 28 years old English teacher based in Sigli, Pidie, Aceh, Indonesia.


I am a loyal, independent, and cooperative person in working. I have been teaching English subject for six years in every level of students.

SKILLS

 **Specialties**
Teaching young learners
Public speaking

 **Computer**
Mic. Word
Mic. Excel
Mic. Power Point
Corel Video Studio

 **Languages**
Acehnese
Bahasa Indonesia
English
Arabic
Turkish

 **Interests**
Music
Travelling
Watching
Cooking